



May 7, 2013

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

We attest that the only difference between the FCC ID: A3LGTS5310E
and the FCC ID: A3LGTS5312L is:

1. H/W

- GT-S5310E removes second SIM socket of GT-S5312L
- GT-S5312L support FDDII and FDD V. But GT-S5310E support FDDII & VIII
- BT/WLAN Antenna is same with GT-S5312L.

2. S/W

- GT-S5310E supports single SIM mode.
- GT-S5312L support FDDII and FDD V. But GT-S5310E support FDDII & VIII

The FCC ID: A3LGTS5312L WLAN and Bluetooth intentional result and the FCC15B unintentional result accurately represent test results of FCC ID: A3LGTS5310E under the new conditions.

Best Regards.

A handwritten signature in purple ink, appearing to be "Sang Kyung" or "Peter", written in a cursive style.

Sang Kyung (Peter), Ra/ General Manager
Samsung Electronics CO. LTD
TEL: 310-900-5250
FAX: 310-537-5500
E-mail: raaaa@samsung.com

